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City of Jackson 
 
 
 

 

 
101 Court Street ● Jackson, Missouri  63755 ● Phone: (573) 243-3568 ● Fax: (573) 243-4588 ● city@jacksonmo.org ● 

TO:  Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
 
CC:  Jim Roach, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Anna Bergmark, City Engineer 
 
DATE:  December 29, 2022 
 
RE:  Task Order for the Main Street Corridor Pedestrian Safety Study 
 
 
Staff is requesting that a Task Order be issued to the Lochmueller Group, Inc for the 
Main Street Corridor Pedestrian Safety Study.  The City was awarded a Traffic 
Engineering Assistance Program (TEAP) grant for the study of Main Street from West 
Jackson Boulevard to Hope Street.  The purpose of the study would be to identify 
possible solutions to improve the safety of pedestrians traveling along and crossing Main 
Street.   
 
Attached to this memo is a breakdown of costs required to complete the study.  This cost 
breakdown, as well as the scope of services has been included in an Engineering Service 
Contract with Lochmueller Group, Inc as required by MoDOT. 
 
 


